
From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: Flint EBLLs and retesting
Attachments: Flint_EBLLs_Retesting.pdf

Nancy,

Please see attached. I don't have anything in there at this point about follow-up activities. Rereading the email from Mr. Lyon, I'm not sure it's required. He refers to "follow up rates" in the third paragraph, but based on the first two, I think he means rates of follow-up testing.

At any rate, I haven't found much in HHPSS so far—only one event for a letter sent by Sherry, encouraging a confirmatory venous test. I left a phone message with her. I talked with Dawn Hallwood, director of EH, who indicated Sherry makes some calls of families of children with EBL--but I'm pretty sure that means she doesn't make visits. Dawn says GCHD does not do any EBL Investigations, but they try to get families into the Lead Safe Home Program to get them an investigation that way.

Thanks,
Bob

Robert L. Scott
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
(517) 335-8178
fax (517) 335-8509